13/02/2019

Ahmed Boussi
RICHARD CROOKES CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LIMITED

Taha Jbara
ACE DEMOLITION & EXCAVATION PTY LTD

Smalls Road Public School Ryde
3B Smalls Rd

Ryde

NSW 2112 Australia

MAIL TYPE
General Correspondence

Re: Truck Routes

Aconex
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MAIL NUMBER
ACE Demo-GCOR-000023

YESTERDAY
RCC-GCOR-000715

YESTERDAY
ACE DEMO-GCOR-000023

ACe

REFERENCE NUMBER
RCC-GCOR-000715

From Mr Taha Jbara - ACE Demolition & Excavation Pty Ltd
To (4) Mr Sami Allam - ACE Demolition & Excavation Pty Ltd (+3 more...)
Cc (5) Mr Paul Schwebel - Richard Crookes Constructions Pty Limited (+4 more...)
Sent Tuesday, 12 February 2019 4:55:12 PM AEDT (GMT +11:00)
Status N/A
MESSAGE
Hi Ahmed,

ACE Civil have notified the RMS Transport Management Centre of the traffic routes to be undertaken
by any truck removing waste from site via a telephone conversation.

Regards,

Taha Jbara
ACE Civil Pty Ltd

From: A Boussi

Sent: 12/02/2019 1:55:41 PM AEDT (GMT +11:00)
To: Bilal Ali, Sami Allam, Munaf Alsarray, Taha Jbara

Cc: Belal Afyouni, James Fitzgerald, Matt Grady, James Mackenzie, Paul Schwebel

Mail Number: RCC-GCOR-000715
Subject: Truck Routes

Taha,

As discussed, Can you confirm the following condition is being satisfied by ACE. IF so via which means?

B24. The Applicant must notify the RMS Traffic Management Centre of the truck route (s) to be followed by trucks
transporting waste material from site, prior to the commencement of the removal of any waste material from site.
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13/02/2019 Aconex

Regards,
Ahmed Boussi, Site Engineer
Direct 02 9902 4700 | Fax 02 9439 1114

Level 3, 4 Broadcast Way, Artarmon NSW 2064
www.richardcrookes.com.au
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